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OSCAR Info

From: Brett de Chastel <brett.dechastel@noosa.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2020 08:38
To: OSCAR Info
Subject: RE: Council wish list for the state election

Flag Status: Flagged

In a nutshell, we have set some major priorities for the candidates in the Noosa electorate.  They are:- 
  

1. Beckmans Road, Tewantin – commitment to full funding to complete the Tewantin bypass.  The State government 
has committed funding to the first stage – the Beckmans Road/Cooroy Noosa Road intersection ($9.5M).  Council is 
seeking an additional contribution of $56M over and above funds already committed by the State to fund the full 
project based on Council's design to achieve the best outcome for the Tewantin bypass.   

  
2. Noosa and District Sports Complex – full funding to complete the implementation of the recently adopted 

masterplan for the Noosa and District sports complex - $8.5M. This involves a complete makeover of the entire 
facility which services thousands of Noosa residents. It focuses on realigning internal roads, addressing car parking 
issues, upgrading existing clubhouses etc.   The current government has already allocated funding for some of the 
components including upgrading the netball courts surface ($310,000) and fixing some of the major issues at the 
former Navy cadets building ($150,000). This funding has been allocated under both Works for Queensland and also 
the Unite and Recover program for South East Queensland councils. 
  

3. Noosa Hinterland Tracks and Trails – full funding to implement the recently adopted Noosa Trails Masterplan.  This 
will enable the full development of tracks and trails in the Hinterland.  The approximate value to deliver this whole 
project is $9M and we are pursuing funding from the federal government for this project as well.    

  
I am happy for you to put this information onto your website if you wish. 
  
Thanks 
Brett 
  
Stay safe, stay strong, stay apart. We will get through this together. 
  
Brett de Chastel 
Chief Executive Officer 
Noosa Council 
 
Email:     brett.dechastel@noosa.qld.gov.au 
Website: www.noosa.qld.gov.au 
Mail:       PO Box 141, Tewantin Q 4565 
ABN:      97 969 214 121 
Find Council on Facebook  

 
  
  


